Curriculum Committee Minutes 9:30 – 11:30 am, January 27, 2017 Ware Student Commons Room 207

Present: Frank Sobey, Megan Eikner, Toni Gray, Vicky Taylor-Gore, Mark Rowh, Ernesto Olmos, Lyndi Shadbolt, Edie Carter, Carol Summers, Jodi Lindseth, Jerry Terry, Marcia Julian, Brian Farmer, Tamra Rocsko, Mary Clare Munger, Stefanie Decker, Kim Hays, Kim Crowley, Carol Buse, Jill Gibson, Tina Babb, Becky Burton, Collin Witherspoon, Renee Vincent, Daniel Esquivel, Wade Olsen, Kelly Murphy, Kristin McDonald-Willey, Carol Moore, Sarah Davis as recorder.

Absent: Tamara Clunis, Diane Brice, Debby Hall, Claudie Biggers, Jason Norman, Kelly Prater, Jarrod Madden

Approval of minutes, January 13, 2017 meeting.
 Attachment A, the list of Deans on the permanent members list to be revised to match the Curriculum Committee Membership list.

Frank Sobey, any other corrections? With no other corrections standing, Motion made to approve minutes of January 13 with corrections, motion made to second, approved by all.

- II. Consent Agenda:
 - a. Automotive Collision
 - i. WECM Updates (course descriptions): ABDR 1349
 - ii. WECM Updates (outcomes): ABDR 1315, ABDR 1349, ABDR 1431, ABDR 1441, ABDR 1455, ABDR 2402,
 - b. Automotive
 - i. WECM Updates (course descriptions): AUMT 1310, AUMT 2313, AUMT 2317
 - ii. WECM Updates (outcomes): AUMT 1310, AUMT 1316, AUMT 1319, AUMT 2317, AUMT 2328
 - c. Aviation
 - i. WECM Updates (outcomes): AERM 1240, AERM 2341, AERM 2351
 - Discontinue: AERM 1300, AERM 1380, AERM 1452, AERM 2359, AIRP 2333, AVNC 1343, AVNC 2308
 - d. Emergency Medical Services Professional
 Deletion: EMSP 2167: Practicum (or Field Experience) Emergency Medical Technology/Technician (EMT Paramedic)
 - e. Associate Degree Nursing

i. Deletion: HPRS 2200

ii. RNSG 1108

HPRS 2200 Pharmacology for Health Professionals is no longer used for the LVN to ADN (Transition) Program. Curriculum revisions that began in spring 2016, HPRS 2200 was deleted as a requirement.

f. Music

- WECM Updates (course description): MUSI 1116, MUSI 1117, MUSI, MUSI 1157, MUSI 1181, MUSI 1182, MUSI 1183, MUSI 1192, MUSI 1211, MUSI 1212, MUSI 1306, MUSI 2116. MISO 2117. MUSI 2211, MUSI 2212, MUSI 2389
- ii. Deletion: MUSI 1158, MUSI 1184, MUSI 1193, MUSI 1290, MUSI 1390

Frank Sobey, all received copies of the consent agenda items. After your review, are there any questions or corrections?

With no objections, Motion made to approve, seconded and approved by all.

III. Academic Success – Edie Carter

- a. Math Pathways
- b. Overview of Program/Services to Inventory
- c. Deletions: RDNG, BASW, MANC, BASM
- d. Changes: MATH 0302, MATH 0304, MATH 0301 (rename)

Edie Carter presented the Academic Success proposals.

The Math Pathways (attached at end of minutes) was reviewed and discussion followed. Overview of Program/Services to Inventory and Deletions were presented with discussion following.

Changes of MATH 0302, MATH 0304 and renaming MATH 0301 to AELM 0301.

Questions of the name change of MATH 0301, the funding and the grade credit for this change brought about a lengthy discussion.

Frank Sobey, after review of this presentation do we have a motion? Motion to approve the Overview/Services to Inventory and the Deletion was made, seconded and approved by all.

Motion was made to Table the request of Changes of MATH 0302, MATH 0304 and renaming of MATH 0301 to AELM 0301; Seconded and approved by all to Table this proposal.

Frank Sobey, will work with Tina Babb, Diane Brice and Kristin McDonald-Willey on the request.

IV. CIS - Carol Buse

Carol Buse presented the overview for changes to the Computer Information Systems. These changes were reflective of the WECM updates.

a. Additions: ITCC 1314, ITCC 1340, ITCC 2312, ITCC 2313 as to WECM updates to reflect new CISCO curriculum

- b. Deletions: ITCC 1301, ITCC 1304 ITCC 2308, ITCC 2310 due to WECM updates the courses are no longer in WECM as listed.
- Program Changes: GAME Design Certificate, replace GAME 1394 with ITSE 1333-Mobile Applications Development and in Computer Information systems degree replace ITSE 1391 with ITSE 2343- Advanced Mobile Programming

Motion was made to approve Additions, Deletions and Program Changes reflective of WECM updates. Motion seconded and approved by all.

- V. EMSP Wade Olsen
 - a. HITT 1305, removed from all EMSP certificates, now removing from EMSP.MKT
 - b. BIOL 2401, remove as a co-requisite with EMSP 1501
 - c. EMSP 2167, delete this course that is no longer utilized in the program.
 - d. EMSP.MKT Certificate no longer meets requirements of Occupational Skills Award. Requesting certificate be removed from inventory.

Wade Olsen presented the proposals

Motion was made to approve the changes, motion seconded, all approved.

VI. Nuclear Medicine – Tamra Rocsko: NMTT 2274

Tamra Rocsko requests to add a lab to the lecture class making it 1 lec. 2 lab.

Motion was made to approve the changes, motion seconded, all approved.

Meeting adjourned at 10:35 am